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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: ddoerr@harvestpower.com

Cc: pcobb@golder.com; Lubozynski, Tom; renee.parker@ocfl.net; Ceron, Heather; "lusky.kathleen@epa.gov"; Read,
David; Scearce. Lynn

Subject: 0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A), Harvest Power Orlando, Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando, Extension

Date: Monday, October 13, 2014 1:49:38 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Extension Letter signed.pdf

Dear Mr. Doerr:

Attached is the official Notice of Extension for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify

Owner/Company Name: HARVEST POWER ORLANDO, LLC

Facility Name: HARVEST ENERGY GARDEN-ORLANDO FACILITY
Project Number: 0951340-002-AC-PSD-FL-418A

Permit Status: Extension

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: ORANGE

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Sincerely,

Vo Gt

TN
FroRDA” |

Mo

(Do of Bir Flesonce Mandgemonl

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025
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RICK SCOTT
FLoORIDA DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
ENVlRONMENTAL PROTECTlON CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
SECRETARY

October 13, 2014
Sent by Electronic Mail — Received Receipt Requested

Mr. Dale L. Doerr, Facility Manager
Harvest Power Orlando

2010 South Service Lane

Bay Lake FL 32830

Re: Extension of Air Construction Permit Expiration Date
Harvest Power Orlando, Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando
Project No. 0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A)
Extension of Original Air Permit No. 0951340-001-AC (PSD-FL-418)

Dear Mr. Doerr:

On September 30, 2014, Harvest Power Orlando (HPO) requested an extension of the expiration date of Air
Construction Permit No. 0951340-001-AC (PSD-FL-418) for the Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando facility located in
Orange County at 2151 Bear Island Road in Lake Buena Vista, Florida. HPO indicates that the extension is needed to
allow sufficient time to complete all the required work on its Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando facility and submit an
application for a Title V air operation permit.

By its terms, Air Construction Permit No. 0951340-001-AC (PSD-FL-418) is set to expire on December 31, 2014 and
HPO has requested that the permit expiration date be extend until December 31, 2015. At the time of applying for the
air construction permit in 2012, HPO anticipated that the required work would be fully completed in mid-2014 and that
the timing requirements for filing a Title VV Permit application could be met. However, although the plant has begun
shake-down operations, all the required work has not yet been completed. Specifically, HPO has not yet issued a
Certificate of Substantial Completion to the contractor. Currently, HPO anticipates Substantial Completion to be
achieved by December 31, 2014. HPO believes it would be prudent to defer filing the Title VV Permit application until
after Substantial Completion, so that any final changes to plant controls and operations can be accurately incorporated
Title V application. Based on the circumstances and information provided, the Department approves this request.
However, the Department feels that a one year extension is excessive and will thereby extend the expiration by a
period of 6 months.

Permitting Authority: Applications for air construction permits are subject to review in accordance with the
provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210, and 62-212 of the Florida Administrative
Code (F.A.C.). The proposed project is not exempt from air permitting requirements and an air permit is required to
perform the proposed work. The Department of Environmental Protection’s Office of Permitting and Compliance is
the Permitting Authority responsible for making a determination for this project. The Permitting Authority’s physical
address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32301. The Permitting Authority’s mailing address is: 2600
Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400. The Permitting Authority’s telephone number is
850/717-9000.

Determination: The expiration date is hereby extended from December 31, 2014 to June 30, 2015 to provide the
necessary time to complete construction and submit a complete application for a Title V air operation permit. This
permitting action does not authorize any new construction. A copy of this letter shall be filed with the referenced
permit and shall become part of the permit. This permitting decision is issued pursuant to Chapter 403, Florida
Statutes.
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EXTENSION OF AIR CONSTRUCTION PERMIT EXPIRATION DATE

Petitions: A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may petition for an
administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. Petitions must be filed within 14 days of
receipt of this permit extension. A petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated
above, at the time of filing. The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall
constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569
and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it. Any subsequent intervention (in a
proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion
in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must contain the
following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification
number, if known; (b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner; the name, address and telephone
number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of
the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency
determination; (c) A statement of when and how each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed
decision; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged,
including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f)
A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s
proposed action including an explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A
statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with
respect to the agency’s proposed action. A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the Permitting
Authority’s action is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information
as set forth above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition means
that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this written notice.

Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the Permitting Authority on the
application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth
above.

Mediation: Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

Effective Date: This permitting decision is final and effective on the date filed with the clerk of the Department unless
a petition is filed in accordance with the above paragraphs or unless a request for extension of time in which to file a
petition is filed within the time specified for filing a petition pursuant to Rule 62-110.106, F.A.C., and the petition
conforms to the content requirements of Rules 28-106.201 and 28-106.301, F.A.C. Upon timely filing of a petition or
a request for extension of time, this action will not be effective until further order of the Department.

Judicial Review: Any party to this permitting decision (order) has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section
120.68, F.S., by filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure with the clerk
of the Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General Counsel, Mail Station #35, 3900
Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000, Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us, and by filing a copy of
the notice of appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal. The
notice must be filed within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.

David L. Read, P.E.

o4 et 2014.10.13
11:57:43 -04'00'
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator

Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

JEK/dIr
Harvest Power Orlando (HPO) Project No. 0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A)
Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando Extension of Permit Expiration Date
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EXTENSION OF AIR CONSTRUCTION PERMIT EXPIRATION DATE

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Final Air Permit package (including
the Final Determination and Final Permit with Appendices) was sent by electronic mail, or a link to these
documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with received receipt requested before the
close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons.

Mr. Dale L. Doerr, Facility Manager: (ddoerr@harvestpower.com)

Mr. Philip D. Cobb, P.E., Golder Associates, Inc.: (pcobb@golder.com)
Tom Lubozynski, Administrator, CD: (Tom.Lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us)
Renee Parker, Air Administrator, Orange County: (Renee.Parker@ocfl.net)
Ms. Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4: (ceron.heather@epa.gov)

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: (lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us)

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date,
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

Lynn Scearce
@%ﬂvﬂ arca 2014.10.13 13:00:10

-04'00'

Harvest Power Orlando (HPO) Project No. 0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A)
Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando Extension of Permit Expiration Date
Page 3 of 3







			Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.


			CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE


			Mr. Dale L. Doerr, Facility Manager:  (ddoerr@harvestpower.com)


			Mr. Philip D. Cobb, P.E., Golder Associates, Inc.:  (pcobb@golder.com)


			Tom Lubozynski, Administrator, CD:  (Tom.Lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us)


			Ms. Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4:  (ceron.heather@epa.gov)


			Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  (lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us)


			Clerk Stamp


			FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.





						2014-10-13T11:57:43-0400


			David L. Read, P.E.








						2014-10-13T13:00:10-0400


			Lynn Scearce

















From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Lubozynski, Tom
Subject: Delivered: 0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A), Harvest Power Orlando, Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando, Extension
Date: Monday, October 13, 2014 1:49:41 PM

0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A) Harvest Power Orlando Harvest Eneray Garden - Orlando Extension.msq

Attachments:

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Lubozynski, Tom (Tom.Lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto: Tom.Lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A), Harvest Power Orlando, Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando, Extension



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2
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0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A), Harvest Power Orlando, Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando, Extension


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			ddoerr@harvestpower.com


			Cc


			pcobb@golder.com; Lubozynski, Tom; renee.parker@ocfl.net; Ceron, Heather; 'lusky.kathleen@epa.gov'; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			ddoerr@harvestpower.com; pcobb@golder.com; Tom.Lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us; renee.parker@ocfl.net; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; lusky.kathleen@epa.gov; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Dear Mr. Doerr:  





Attached is the official Notice of Extension for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.





Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify 





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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0951340.002.AC.F_pdf.zip.





If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.





Sincerely,





Lynn Scearce











Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)





Division of Air Resource Management – DEP





2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505





Phone:  850-717-9025 
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Extension Letter_signed.pdf


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

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Delivered: 0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A), Harvest Power Orlando, Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando, Extension
Date: Monday, October 13, 2014 1:49:39 PM

0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A) Harvest Power Orlando Harvest Eneray Garden - Orlando Extension.msq

Attachments:

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Scearce, Lynn (Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
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

www.dep.state.fl.us









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

To: Read. David
Subject: Delivered: 0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A), Harvest Power Orlando, Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando, Extension
Date: Monday, October 13, 2014 1:49:42 PM

0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A) Harvest Power Orlando Harvest Eneray Garden - Orlando Extension.msq

Attachments:

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Read, David (David.Read@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A), Harvest Power Orlando, Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando, Extension



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us



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

























From: Cobb, Phil

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A), Harvest Power Orlando, Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando, Extension
Date: Monday, October 13, 2014 2:27:08 PM

Your message
To:
Subject: 0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A), Harvest Power Orlando, Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando, Extension
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 6:27:08 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Monday, October 13, 2014 6:27:04 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:Phil_Cobb@golder.com

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Dale Doerr

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A), Harvest Power Orlando, Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando, Extension
Date: Monday, October 13, 2014 2:23:21 PM

Your message
To:
Subject: 0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A), Harvest Power Orlando, Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando, Extension
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 6:23:20 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Monday, October 13, 2014 6:22:44 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:ddoerr@harvestpower.com

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Renee.Parker@ocfl.net

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A), Harvest Power Orlando, Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando, Extension
Date: Monday, October 13, 2014 1:56:13 PM

Attachments: ATT00001

ATT00002.txt

Your message
To: Parker, Renee
Subject: 0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A), Harvest Power Orlando, Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando, Extension
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 1:49:37 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, October 13, 2014 1:56:07 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:Renee.Parker@ocfl.net

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



Final-recipient: RFC822; Renee.Parker@ocfl.net

Disposition: automatic-action/MDN-sent-automatically; displayed

X-MSExch-Correlation-Key: nhFHgKplPEa2oekXKkRYzA==

Original-Message-ID:  <e00e15f79c7e4cbe8bb235b142651c94@BL2PR09MB0180.namprd09.prod.outlook.com>

X-Display-Name: Parker, Renee








PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F. S. 119).

All e-mails to and from County Officials are kept as a public record.

Your e-mail communications, including your e-mail address may be

disclosed to the public and media at any time.







From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A), Harvest Power Orlando, Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando, Extension
Date: Monday, October 13, 2014 1:50:44 PM

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

was read on Monday, October 13, 2014 1:50:28 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Read. David

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A), Harvest Power Orlando, Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando, Extension
Date: Monday, October 13, 2014 1:50:24 PM

Your message
To: Read, David
Subject: 0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A), Harvest Power Orlando, Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando, Extension
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 1:49:37 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, October 13, 2014 1:50:15 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=18C57F93B6E14CAA863569FBCDCD607B-READ_D

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Lubozynski, Tom

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A), Harvest Power Orlando, Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando, Extension
Date: Monday, October 13, 2014 3:15:32 PM

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

was read on Monday, October 13, 2014 3:14:51 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5272E107D9EC4A08B43127EC71023D57-LUBOZYNSKI_

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Microsoft Outlook

To: renee.parker@ocfl.net
Subject: Relayed: 0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A), Harvest Power Orlando, Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando, Extension
Date: Monday, October 13, 2014 1:49:46 PM

0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A) Harvest Power Orlando Harvest Eneray Garden - Orlando Extension.msq

Attachments:

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:

renee.parker@ocfl.net (renee.parker@ocfl.net) <mailto:renee.parker@ocfl.net>
Subject: 0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A), Harvest Power Orlando, Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando, Extension



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:renee.parker@ocfl.net



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

To: Ceron, Heather; "lusky.kathleen@epa.gov"
Subject: Relayed: 0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A), Harvest Power Orlando, Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando, Extension
Date: Monday, October 13, 2014 1:49:43 PM

0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A) Harvest Power Orlando Harvest Eneray Garden - Orlando Extension.msq

Attachments:

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
Ceron, Heather (Ceron.Heather@epa.gov) <mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov>

"lusky.kathleen@epa.gov' (lusky.kathleen@epa.gov) <mailto:lusky.kathleen@epa.gov>
Subject: 0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A), Harvest Power Orlando, Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando, Extension



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

mailto:lusky.kathleen@epa.gov



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
ddoerr@harvestpower.com (ddoerr@harvestpower.com) <mailto:ddoerr@harvestpower.com>
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








From: Mail Delivery System

To: pcobb@golder.com

Subject: Relayed: 0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A), Harvest Power Orlando, Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando, Extension
Date: Monday, October 13, 2014 1:49:49 PM

Attachments: Message Headers.msg

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:

pcobb@golder.com <mailto:pcobb@golder.com>
Subject: 0951340-002-AC (PSD-FL-418A), Harvest Power Orlando, Harvest Energy Garden - Orlando, Extension



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@mx1.golder.com

mailto:pcobb@golder.com



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







